
REVISED 
PUBLIC SAFETY and JUDICIARY COMMITTEE  

AGENDA 
 

Called by:  Burt Gerl, Chairman DATE: WEDNESDAY, MARCH 23, 2022 
Members:  Aaron Booker, Brad  
Lindmark, Tim Nabors, Angie Goral, 

TIME: 5:30 PM, IMMEIDATELY 
FOLLOWING ZONING COMMITTEE 

Kevin McCarthy, Dorothy Redd LOCATION:   ROOM 303 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BLDG 
404 ELM STREET 
ROCKFORD, IL 61101 
 

AGENDA:  
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Roll Call  

C. Approval of December 15, 2021 Minutes    

D. Public Comment – This is the time we invite the public to address the Public Safety and 
Judiciary Committee with issues and concerns.  We ask you to limit your comments to three 
minutes.  Personal attacks or inappropriate language of any sort will not be tolerated.  We will 
allow a maximum of five speakers on a first come basis with sign up at the meeting.  Speakers 
may not address zoning matters which are pending before the ZBA, the Zoning Committee or 
the County Board.  Personnel matters or pending or threatened litigation may not be addressed 
in open session.  An individual may speak a maximum of three times per calendar year on the 
same topic.  This prohibition shall include the repetition of the same topic in a statement on 
what is purported to be a different topic.  After acknowledgement by the chair, please stand and 
state your name.  Thank you. 

E. Resolution Authorizing the County Board Chairman to Amend Contracts for Health Care 
Services for Inmates of the Winnebago County Jail and Detainees of the Juvenile Detention 
Center 

F. Resolution to Establish Winnebago County Neighbors for Public Safety Program 

G. 1% Sales Tax Funding Review (for discussion) 

H. Forthcoming ARP Funding Request   

I. Other Matters 

J. Adjournment 



 

 Approval of 
Minutes 

 



 

 

 Page 1  
  

Winnebago County Board 
Public Safety and Judiciary Committee Meeting 

County Administration Building 
404 Elm Street, Room 510 

Rockford, IL 61101 
 

Wednesday, December 15, 2021 
 5:30 PM 

 
Present: Others Present: 
Burt Gerl, Chairman 
Aaron Booker 
Kevin McCarthy 
Brad Lindmark 
Tim Nabors 
Angie Goral 
Dorothy Redd (remote) 
 

Joseph Chiarelli, County Board Chairman 
Marlana Dokken, Director, Chairman’s Office of Criminal Justice        
Initiatives 
Dave Vella, State Representative 
Shawn Franks, Facilities 
Deputy Rick Ciganek, Sheriff’s Office 
Tom Jakeway, Trial Court Administrator 
Nicole Ticknor, Deputy Court Administrator 
Anna Grzelak, Project Coordinator, Abuse in Later Life Grant 
Bob Redmond 
Jim Webster, County Board Member 
  

AGENDA:       
A. Call to Order  
B. Roll Call 
C. Approval of July 21, August 18 and September 8, 2021 Minutes  
D. Public Comment – This is the time we invite the public to address the Public Safety and 

Judiciary Committee with issues and concerns.  We ask you to limit your comments to three 
minutes.  Personal attacks or inappropriate language of any sort will not be tolerated.  We 
will allow a maximum of five speakers on a first come basis with sign up at the meeting.  
Speakers may not address zoning matters which are pending before the ZBA, the Zoning 
Committee or the County Board.  Personnel matters or pending or threatened litigation may 
not be addressed in open session.  An individual may speak a maximum of three times per 
calendar year on the same topic.  This prohibition shall include the repetition of the same 
topic in a statement on what is purported to be a different topic.  After acknowledgement by 
the chair, please stand and state your name.  Thank you. 

E. Representative Dave Vella, Safe-T Act Update 
F. Resolution Authorizing the County Board Chairman to Amend Contract for 

Telecommunication Services for Inmates of the Winnebago County Jail   
G. Resolution Renewing the Annual Maintenance Agreement for X-Ray Scanners 
H. Resolution Approving an Intergovernmental Agreement Between the County of Winnebago, 

Illinois and Community College District 511 for a Cold Forming Training Program at the 
Winnebago County Justice Center and Tech Bus Storage at 720 Chestnut Street, Rockford, 
Illinois  

I. Resolution Authorizing Service Agreements for the Abuse in Later Life Grant  
J. Resolution Authorizing Agreements for the Justice for Families Grant  
K. Resolution Approving Agreements Between the County of Winnebago, the U.S. Department 

of Justice, and Project Safe Neighborhoods (PSN) Partners 



 

 

 Page 2  
  

L. Other Matters   
M. Adjournment 

 
Chairman Gerl called the meeting to order at 5:33 PM.  
 
Motion to approve the July 21, August 18 and September 8, 2021 Minutes 
Moved:  Mr. Lindmark, Seconded:  Mr. Nabors and Ms. Goral. 
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Motion by Mr. McCarthy and Seconded by Mr. Booker to allow Ms. Redd to participate via Zoom. 
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Public Comment 
Chairman Gerl omitted reading the Public Comment section of the Agenda due to no one present to 
speak. 
 
Representative Dave Vella, Safe-T Act Update 

• A discussion followed. 
 
Resolution Authorizing the County Board Chairman to Amend Contract for 
Telecommunication Services for Inmates of the Winnebago County Jail   
Motion by Mr. McCarthy and Seconded by Mr. Nabors. 

• A discussion followed. 
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Resolution Renewing the Annual Maintenance Agreement for X-Ray Scanners 

• A discussion followed.   
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.   
 
Resolution Approving an Intergovernmental Agreement Between the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois and Community College District 511 for a Cold Forming Training Program at the 
Winnebago County Justice Center and Tech Bus Storage at 720 Chestnut Street, Rockford, 
Illinois  
Motion by Mr. Gerl and Seconded by Mr. McCarthy. 

• A discussion followed.   
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Resolution Authorizing Agreements for the Justice for Families Grant  

• A discussion followed.   
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.   
 
Resolution Authorizing Service Agreements for the Abuse in Later Life Grant  

• A discussion followed.  
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.   
 
Resolution Approving Agreements Between the County of Winnebago, the U.S. Department of 
Justice, and Project Safe Neighborhoods (PSN) Partners 



 

 

 Page 3  
  

Motion by Mr. Lindmark and Seconded by Mr. Nabors. 
• A discussion followed.   

Motion passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Other Matters 
None 
 
Motion to Adjourn.  Moved:  Mr. Lindmark, Seconded:  Mr. Nabors.                        
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.   
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Amy Ferling 
Administrative Assistant 
 
 



County Board:  3/24/2022 
 

 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

Sponsored by:   Burt Gerl 
Submitted by:   Public Safety and Judiciary Committee 

   

2022 CR 
 

RESOLUTION  TO ESTABLISH WINNEBAGO COUNTY NEIGHBORS FOR PUBLIC SAFETY PROGRAM 
 

WHEREAS, Winnebago County, Illinois has seen a precipitous increase in crime no longer 

only in our county seat, but affecting our smaller municipalities, including unincorporated 

Winnebago County; and  

WHEREAS, Winnebago County residents and our law enforcement partners are in need 
of technology-driven options to address crime and improve communication; and  
 

 

WHEREAS, the Public Safety and Judiciary Committee of the County Board for the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois has reviewed the vendor specifications and pricing, Resolution 
Exhibit A, and recommends procurement of camera doorbell systems with the following:  
 

RING LLC 
1523 26TH STREET   
SANTA MONICA, CA, 90404-3507  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 

Illinois that the Winnebago County Neighbors for Public Safety Program is hereby established.  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 
that the County Board Chairman is authorized to execute the aforementioned purchase on 
behalf of the County of Winnebago with RING LLC, 1523 26TH STREET, SANTA MONICA, CA, 
90404-3507 in dollar amounts dependent on Board member and resident participation. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective 
immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to 
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Winnebago County Sheriff’s 
Office Chief Deputy,  Finance Director, Director of Purchasing and County Auditor. 

 
 
 

 
 

 



                                                               Respectfully Submitted, 
                        PUBLIC SAFETY AND JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 
 

  

BURT GERL, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

                                                       BURT GERL, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

AARON BOOKER, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

                                    AARON BOOKER, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

KEVIN MCCARTHY 
 
 

                                                                 KEVIN MCCARTHY 
 
 

BRAD LINDMARK 
 

 BRAD LINDMARK 
 
 

TIM NABORS 
 
 

 TIM NABORS 
 
 

ANGIE GORAL 
 

 ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

DOROTHY REDD  DOROTHY REDD 

 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2022. 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



 
  

Neighbors Public Safety Service 

 
Neighbors Public Safety Service (NPSS) allows local public safety agencies to join and use Neighbors, a free 
app by Ring designed to help community members connect and stay informed about local public safety 
incidents – whether they own a Ring device or not.   
 
Local police and fire departments across the country can use Neighbors to share important, hyper-local crime 
and safety information with their residents, view and respond to publicly posted content on the app, and request 
assistance from residents to help make their neighborhoods safer. Ring is proud to provide Neighbors and 
NPSS as a way to support community-driven conversations between residents and the local public safety 
agencies who serve them. 

 

Why Public Safety Agencies Use Neighbors 

 
Connect With The Community 
Local public safety users can view and comment on 
public posts shared to Neighbors. Comments and 
posts from public safety users are clearly identified 
by their name, rank and agency. 

 
Updates From Official Sources 
Public safety users can also create posts to inform 
their community about local crime and safety issues.  

 
Work Together 
When using NPSS, public safety users can submit 
requests for assistance in relation to a local safety 
incident. Neighbors was designed so that residents 
decide what information is shared to the app and 
whether or not they wish to respond to a public 
agency’s request.  
 

 
How User Privacy Is Protected 

 
No Access to Devices 
Public safety agencies do not have access to user 
cameras, live streams or personal information when 
using NPSS. 
 
No Access to Private Videos 
Through Neighbors, public safety users can only 
view videos and other information if it has been 
publicly posted on the app or explicitly shared with 
the agency in response to a request. 
 

 
No Access to Device Locations 
Neighbors does not provide public safety users with 
the addresses at which any devices are located. 
 
No Access to User Account Information 
Residents are identified in Neighbors posts & 
comments only as “Neighbor #”. Public safety users 
see the same information as regular users and do 
not receive additional information about the post or 
the users posting or commenting.  

No Direct Access to Users 
When using Neighbors, public safety agencies 
cannot see how many or which Ring users received  

 
 

a request, declined to share, or opted-out of 
receiving notifications for future requests. 
 
 

Helpful Resources 
Neighbors Website 
Neighbors Public Safety Service: Home Page | Resource Center | Video Request FAQ 
Map of Active Public Safety Agencies on Neighbors 

 

https://shop.ring.com/pages/neighbors
https://shop.ring.com/pages/neighbors-public-safety-service
https://help.publicsafety.ring.com/hc/en-us?flash_digest=f68d4b5dbd939ac78d72f3382ecacbcd8b5b37fc
https://support.ring.com/hc/en-us/articles/360023205151-Email-Requests-for-Video-Recordings-from-Law-Enforcement
https://www.google.com/maps/d/u/0/viewer?mid=1eYVDPh5itXq5acDT9b0BVeQwmESBa4cB&ll=36.19459170250784%2C-103.96982876449249&z=4




Acknowledgement Form

Agency

Address Phone Number

Neighbors by Ring is a free app designed to help community members connect and stay informed about 
what’s going on around them – whether they own a Ring device or not. Public agencies use Neighbors to 
share important crime and safety information with residents, and work with their communities to help make 
neighborhoods safer. With Neighbors, public agencies may: 

• Connect with The Community - Public agency personnel can comment on Neighbors app posts within
their jurisdiction as an identified public agency user.

• Provide Updates from Official Sources - Public agency personnel can post official updates to help their
community stay informed about incidents that may impact residents.

• Work Together - Users have the option to provide helpful information if public agencies seek assistance
with an investigation. This process has been designed to ensure that no user information is shared with
the public agency unless the user chooses to share such information, including whether the user re-
ceived a notification or opted-out of all future notifications.

Please read and acknowledge your understanding of the following:

A. There is no cost associated with joining or using Neighbors.

B. No endorsement or promotion of Ring products or services is required. There is no obligation to 
participate in any other Ring program.

C. Ring will provide training and ongoing support to agency’s Public Information Officer (or equivalent), 
Investigative Coordinator and Community Engagement Coordinator, and others as deemed appropriate.

D. Ring will publicly announce your participation in Neighbors by sending an in-app announcement and 
adding your agency’s name to Ring’s publicly available Active Agency Map, which lists all public safety 
agencies that have joined Neighbors.

E. Agency will maintain appropriate user access control to Neighbors for its personnel and will use 
Neighbors only for legitimate public safety purposes.

DateAuthorized Signature

Printed Name Title

Verification Code (Required)






	Revised Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Resolution Authorizing Cty. Brd. Chairman to Amend Contracts for Health Care Services
	Resolution to Establish Winnebago Cty. Neighbors for Public Safety Program



